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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
RFP AMENDMENT # 1 AND 
RFP SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFP NUMBER AND TITLE:
	202312253 MaineCare Disability Determination Services

	RFP ISSUED BY:
	Department of Health and Human Services, Office for Family Independence

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	February 8, 2024, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time

	AMENDMENT AND QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	February 22, 2024

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	March 6, 2024, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	Proposals@maine.gov

	Unless specifically addressed below, all other provisions and clauses of the RFP remain unchanged.



	DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES IN RFP:

1. Part I, C. is amended.
2. Appendix C – Eligibility to Submit a Bid Form is amended

	REVISED LANGUAGE IN RFP:
1. Part I, C. is revised to read:

All interested parties who have, at minimum, two (2) years’ experience in the past five (5) years, developing evidence and performing subsequent Disability/Blindness Determinations in accordance with the SSI standards for Disability/Blindness as established by the SSA are invited to submit bids in response to this Request for Proposals.
2. Appendix C – Eligibility to Submit a Bid Form is replaced in its entirety.
The amended Appendix C – Eligibility to Submit a Bid Form may be obtained in a Word (.docx) format by double clicking on the document icon below.
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Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answer.
	1
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Not provided
	a. Is there an existing contract (incumbent contract) in place? 
b. Can you provide any pricing for the current vendor? 

	
	Answer

	
	a. Yes.
b. As this is a competitive process, the Department declines to answer.


	2
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part 1, Section C,  Page 9
	Does the two-year requirement refer to two years from the date of proposal submission or would two years from the date of contract initiation qualify?

	
	Answer

	
	Refer to the amended language at the beginning of this document.


	3
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part 1, Section C,  Page 9
	In the interest of creating a more competitive procurement, is it acceptable to use staff-based qualifications from our experienced clinical management team leading our disability determination practice to meet the two-year experience requirement?

	
	Answer

	
	No, the Department is looking for the Bidder’s overall experience developing evidence and performing subsequent Disability/Blindness Determinations in accordance with the SSI standards for Disability/Blindness as established by the SSA.


	4
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part 1, Section C,  Page 9
	Would Maine take volumes into consideration when assessing qualifications to bid? For instance, if a contractor has completed many times the average state’s annual volume over a shorter than two-year period.

	
	Answer

	
	No, Bidder’s must demonstrate two (2) years’ experience in the past five (5) years, developing evidence and performing subsequent Disability/Blindness Determinations in accordance with the SSI standards for Disability/Blindness as established by the SSA 


	5
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part 2, Section I.1.a.b, Page 18
	Could the State please provide:

a. Historical data for the past 3 years for the percentage of overall cases that are appealed; and 
b. The percentage of cases confirmed to have a correct initial decision based on the Quality Assurance Review?

	
	Answer

	
	a. There is currently one (1) pending appeal.  There have been no other appeals in the past three (3) years. 
b. 98%


	6
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part 2, Section I.1.a.c, Page 18
	Could the State please provide historical data from the past 3 years for the percentage of disability decisions upheld by the Administrative Hearings Unit?

	
	Answer

	
	Not applicable, refer to the answer to question 5.a. of this document.


	7
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part 2, Section A.2, Page 10
	Please clarify if a physical location is required for all personnel completing disability reviews or if you would accept a hybrid or remote solution if this solution meets all state and federal security and HIPAA requirements.

	
	Answer

	
	The Department would accept a hybrid/remote solution, if the solution meets all State and federal security and HIPAA requirements. 


	8
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part 2, Section A, Page 10
	Please confirm that disability packets and documentation will be accessed electronically and if this is a paper-free process

	
	Answer

	
	Yes, all documents are accessed electronically.


	9
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Not provided
	Do doctors need to be licensed in ME?

	
	Answer

	
	No.


	10
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Not provided
	Do doctors need to be active practice?

	
	Answer

	
	No, but doctors must have a valid in good standing licensed to practice in their respective field.  


	11
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Not provided
	Do staff members supporting MaineCare need to reside in ME?

	
	Answer

	
	No.


	12
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Not provided
	Would the contracted firm be required to have a permanent location to perform services in Maine as opposed to having the ability to rent locations on demand as needed?

	
	Answer

	
	The awarded Bidder is not required to have a physical location in Maine.


	13
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Not provided
	What are the most utilized physician specialties or is this at the discretion of the MRT?

	
	Answer

	
	Psychologists and medical doctors, however it is at the MRT’s discretion.


	14
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Not provided
	Is there a specific form/report template MRT is required to use to finalize decisions?

	
	Answer

	
	No, it is at the Bidder’s discretion.  


	15
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Not provided
	Please provide how many applications were processed in 2023. 

Of this amount, how many are new applications for Disability/Blindness Determinations?
· How many were Reconsiderations?
· How many are Continuous Disability Reviews?
· Can you provide an estimate of how often a case was presented in front of an appeal hearing?

	
	Answer

	
	2023 Disability/Blindness Determinations

Total Application Processed

1,419
New Applications 

1,419
Reconsideration

114
Continuous Disability Reviews

371
Appeal hearings

1
Denials

544
Termination of Benefits

0



	16
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Not provided
	Of the reviews completed in 2023, how many resulted in denials? How many resulted in a termination of benefits?

	
	Answer

	
	Refer to the answer to question 15 of this document. 


	17
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Not provided
	Will the department provide training on using ACES, DocuWare, and Siebel?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes.


	18
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Not provided
	If it is determined a consultative exam is needed, who is responsible for paying?

	
	Answer

	
	The Department.


	19
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Not provided
	Who is responsible for issuing payments to treating providers if/when they request reimbursement for records?

	
	Answer

	
	The Department but a limit may be imposed.


	20
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Section II, Page 21, Number 5.
	The RFP states: Bidders must provide the three (3) most recent years of Financial Statements audited or reviewed by a Certified Public Accountant. 
May we submit our Financial Statements by including a link to them or do we need to supply them as an attachment?

	
	Answer

	
	No, a link may not be provided, refer to Part III, C.2.b. of the RFP. 


	21
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Section II, Page 21, Number 6.
	The RFP states: “Attachments 1 – 6, must be included in numerical order, as part of File 2, as outlined in PART III “Submitting the Proposal” of this RFP.  Attachments 1 – 6 will be reviewed and evaluated by the Department’s evaluation team under the Organization Qualifications and Experience section of this RFP.”

Some of the Attachments are also named as Appendix items. For example, Appendix F – Litigation Form is also referred to as Attachment 4. How should we label/name the form (Appendix F or Attachment 4 or both names combined)?

	
	Answer

	
	It is at the Bidder’s discretion. 
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State of Maine 

Department of Health and Human Services

Office for Family Independence

ELIGIBILITY TO SUBMIT A BID FORM

RFP# 202312253

MaineCare Disability Determination Services



[bookmark: _Hlk115359816]

		Bidder’s Organization Name:

		



		Eligibility Certification



		1. Does the Bidder have, at minimum, two (2) years’ experience in the past five (5) years, developing evidence and performing subsequent Disability/Blindness Determinations in accordance with the SSI standards for Disability/Blindness as established by the SSA as described in Part I, C. of the RFP?

		☐  Yes or  ☐ No



		2. Which projects meet the eligibility requirements under Part I, C. of the RFP and as described in the Bidder’s response to Appendix D?

		☐ Project One

☐ Project Two

☐ Project Three
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